Biiaxa Adhikari

From: Wills, Nicole <NWills@klohn.com>

Sent: June 19, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Mardy Semmler

Cc: David. A.Brown2@shell.com; Bijaya Adhikari

Subject: RE: Camp Farewell - 2016 Decommissioning and Remediation Program
Hi Mardy,

Sounds good, we’ll make sure to issue the Project Description to the IWB going forward.

Thanks,
Nicole

Nicole Wills, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist

Klohn Crippen Berger 500-2618 Hopewell Place NE, Calgary Alberta T1Y 7J7 , CANADA
D 403.730.6809 | C 403.829.3048 | NWills@klohn.com } www.klohn.com
ISO 9001 « ISO 14001 « OHSAS 18001

If you have recelved this email in error, please delete the original message.

From: Mardy Semmler [mailto:semmlerm@inuvwb.ca]

Sent: June 19,2017 11:12 AM

To: Wills, Nicole <NWills@klohn.com>

Cc: David.A.Brown2@shell.com; Bijaya Adhikari <adhikarib@inuvwb.ca>
Subject: RE: Camp Farewell - 2016 Decommissioning and Remediation Program

Hi Nicole

The IWB is on the distribution list for EISC projects going through their screening processes. The IWB participates only
when an Information Request is provided to the IWB by the EISC. The EISC process is separate from the IWB process.

The IWB will require a project description for all future activities for Camp Farewell to be submitted in a timely manner
to ensure the activities are within the scope of the existing water licence and to keep the water licence file up to date.

Thank you

Mardy

From: Wills, Nicole [mailto:NWills@klohn.com]
Sent: June 19, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Mardy Semmiler <semmlerm @inuvwb.ca>

Cc: David.A.Brown2 @shell.com; Bijaya Adhikari <adhikarib@inuvwb.ca>
Subject: RE: Camp Farewell - 2016 Decommissioning and Remediation Program

Hi Mardy,



The EISC required that a praject description be completed for the 2016 decommissioning and remediation program. The
IWB is included in the EISC distribution list for the project description, however it sounds like for some reason the
Project Description was not circulated to the IWB. | will forward the Project Description for any future projects directly

to you. Please note, there will not be a Project Description submitted this year as there will be no activities at Camp
Fareweli in 2017.

The 2015 Closure and Reclamation Plan stated: “Permanent Closure activities are expected to continue in 2016 and
2017; a schedule for the completion of permanent closure activities at the Site is undefined at this time.” Permanent
closure activities are discussed in Section 4 of the 2015 Closure and Reclamation Plan and consist af dismantling and

removal of remaining infrastructure, remediation and treatment of impacted soils, backfilling with clean on-site fill, and
revegetation.

If you require further clarification or have additional questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,
Nicole

Nicole Wills, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist

Klohn Crippen Berger 500-2618 Hopewell Place NE, Calgary Alberta T1Y 7)7 , CANADA
D 403.730.6809 | C 403.829.3048 | NWills@klohn.com | www.klohn.com

ISO 5001 » ISO 14001 » OHSAS 18001

If you have received this email in error, please delete the original message.

From: Mardy Semmler [mailto;semmlerm@inuvwb.cal

Sent: June 16, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Wills, Nicole <NWills@klohn.com>

Cc: david.a.brown2 @shell.com; Bijaya Adhikari <adhikarib@inuvwb.ca>
Subject: Camp Farewell - 2016 Decommissioning and Remediation Program

Hi Nicole

Can you clarify to the IWB as to why IEG on behalf of Shell Canada had to submit a project description to the EISC on
April 26, 2016 for the 2016 Decommissioning and Remediation Program? The IWB was not copied on these
documents. The IWB accepted and approved the 2015 Closure and Reclamation Plan. Was there any additional

projects included in the 2016 Decommissioning and Remediation Program that is not approved in the 2015 Closure and
Reclamation Plan.

Please clarify these discrepancies for the IWB. The information provided will assist the IWB in the processing of the
water licence extension.

Thank you
Mardy

Mardy Semmier

Executive Director

Inuvialuit Water Board

P.0. Box 2531, Inuvik, NT X0E OTO
Ph: 867-678-8609

Fax: 867-678-2943



Email: semmlerm@inuvwb.ca
Website: www.inuvwb.ca




